
Queries from M/s Reliance Jio

Sr. No
Section no/ 

Clause no
Description of Clause Clarification Sought DGH's Response

1 Type of Service Leased Line( Point to Point)

2 Item Category
Internet Bandwidth and Replication 

Service

3 Type of Service Leased Line( Point to Point)

Pls revert whether L2VPN between DC Noida 

and DR Bhubneshwar will suffice the 

requirement of P2P link?

Yes, provided it gives the required 

functionality of replication when connected 

with the DGH router as mentioned in 

detailed scope of work. Bidder can visit the 

DGH site for detailed study of existing setup.

4

License of 

Internet lease line 

(ILL)

NA

5
License of Lease 

Line (LL/PP)
National long Distance (NLD)

6
Static IP required ( 

For ILL)
NA

Seems it is Point to Point Link requirement? Is 

it correct?
Yes

7

DDOS with 

Internet Lease line 

Services

Yes

There is confusion whether the requirement is 

Internet or Point to Point Leased Line? Pols 

clarify? 

This requirement is not applicable as our 

requirement is of Point to Point link not 

Internet Lease Line Service. Please treat this 

as an amendment

Corrigendum against Bid number: GEM/2020/B/710217  Dated: 14-07-2020

Pls Clarify whether P2P Leased Line is required 

OR Internet Leased Line is required?

In case of Point t Point LeasedLine, pls provide 

addresses of the two ends of the link.

You are asking of NLD License instead of 

Internet License? Is it correct?

Kindly refer "Type of Service " in bid 

document.  Point to Point Link is required. 

Site addresses are given in the deatils scope 

of work document.

NLD License. 

DGH's Response to Pre Bid queries and amendment against GeM  tender  for 1 Gbps Internet Bandwidth and Replication Service between PDC Noida and SDC, Bhubaneswar



8

Other terms and 

conditions of the 

Tender

1.1 The bidder must be a Telecom 

service provider/ISP having a valid 

licence as on bid closing date from 

Govt. of India for providing National 

long distance Services in India. Copy of 

License to be submitted with the bid.

NLD license is asked for . The requirement is 

Point to Point Leased Line and Not Internet. 

Pls clarify.

Requirement is of Point to Point link

9

Other terms and 

conditions of the 

Tender

2.2 All necessary Racks, Mux, Cables, 

other hardware, software and 

accessories, except router as 

mentioned in 3.1 above, to terminate 

links shall be provided and managed by 

service provider

There is no seection 3.1 mentioned. Pls revert Kindly read it as 2.1 instead of 3.1.

10 Delivery timeline not mentioned
Delivery to be completed within the bid life 

cycle validity

11 Bid validity period not mentioned
Kindly refer "Bid Offer Validity" in bid 

document

12 Payment terms not mentioned As per standard terms of GeM

13 Uptime SLA not mentioned
Kindly refer uptime in standard "Service 

Level Agreement" of GeM

Queries From M/s Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd

Sr. No
Section no/ 

Clause no
Description of Clause Clarification Sought DGH's Response

1

As per the NIT EMD amount of INR 1,63,000/- 

has to be submitted. POWERGRID being a 

Public Sector Enterprise, it is kindly requested 

that EMD amount maybe exempted

EMD is Exempted for PSU. Refer GTC of GeM

2
Kindly note that PMA will not be valid in case 

of Arbitration as per the attached document
Please be guided by relevant guidelines only

Queries From M/s Ishaan 

Sr. No
Section no/ 

Clause no
Description of Clause Clarification Sought DGH's Response

1 EMD format not available in the bid
EMD to be submitted as per format available 

in GeM


